STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR ‘ AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
{5051 334-6178

January 9, 1985

Chet Oakley

Bus Rx, Inc. dba Cido 0Oil Co.
P.O. Box 50325

Tucson, AZ 85703

Re: CIDO #4 A-9-25N-1E
CIDO #5 G-9-25N-1E
CIDO #6 < P-4-25N- 12//
CIDO $#7 H-9-25N-1E

Dear Chet:

A recent review of well records reveal the referenced wells
have conflicting reported information:

CIDO #4 - Temporary abandonment has expired - what are
your future intentions?

CIDO #5 - C-101 states using 8" casing, spud sundry C-103
states 10" casing and the completlon C-105
states 8 5/8" casing, which is correct?

states 10" surface casing’

dated 4-1-85 changes to 8 5/8"

dated 7-11-85 states 10"

states 8". Which is correct?

dates 7-11-85 states surface set € 205'

reports 200'. Which is correct?
to deepen reports 1500' - 2670"
reports 1900' - 2600'. Which is correct?

CIDO #7 - No well sign

Chet, please address each problem in this letter and submit
corrected reports.

If you have any guestions, please contact me.

Ernle Bugch
~ Geologist 3/0il & Gas Inspector

»c: E. Busch
asrEriyE -
Operator File



